
  
 
 

Principal Scrutiny Adviser: 
Angela Brogden 
Tel: (0113) 37 88661 

 
A 

 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (ENVIRONMENT, HOUSING AND COMMUNITIES) 
 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR on 

Wednesday, 31st July, 2024 at 1.30 pm 
 

There will be no pre-meeting for Scrutiny Board members. 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
 

Cllr S Ali - Beeston and Holbeck 
Cllr B Anderson - Adel and Wharfedale 
Cllr L Cunningham - Armley 
Cllr L Farley - Burmantofts and Richmond Hill 
Cllr S Golton (Chair) - Rothwell 
Cllr K Haigh - Farnley and Wortley 
Cllr A Hannan - Headingley and Hyde Park 
Cllr N Harrington - Wetherby 
Cllr Z Hussain - Roundhay 
Cllr M Iqbal - Hunslet and Riverside 
Cllr A Maloney - Beeston and Holbeck 
Cllr A McCluskey - Farnley and Wortley 

 
 
Note to observers of the meeting: We strive to ensure our public committee meetings are 
inclusive and accessible for all. If you are intending to observe a public meeting in-person, please 
advise us in advance by email (FacilitiesManagement@leeds.gov.uk) of any specific access 
requirements, or if you have a Personal Emergency Evacuation Plan (PEEP) that we need to take 
into account. Please state the name, date and start time of the committee meeting you will be 
observing and include your full name and contact details’.   
 
To remotely observe this meeting, please click on the ‘To View Meeting’ link which will feature on 
the meeting’s webpage (linked below) ahead of the meeting. The webcast will become available at 
the commencement of the meeting. 
. 

https://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1091&MId=12776 

 
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:FacilitiesManagement@leeds.gov.uk
https://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1091&MId=12776


 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting). 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

1. To highlight reports or appendices which 
officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2. To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3. If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows: 

 
No exempt items have been identified. 

 

 



 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any interests in 
accordance with Leeds City Council’s ‘Councillor 
Code of Conduct’. 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notification of substitutes. 
 

 

6   
 

  CALL IN BRIEFING PAPER 
 
To consider a report from the Head of Democratic 
Services advising the Scrutiny Board on the 
procedural aspects of Calling In the decision. 
 

5 - 10 

7   
 

  CAR PARK CHARGES - GOLDEN ACRE PARK, 
MIDDLETON PARK, ROUNDHAY PARK, OTLEY 
CHEVIN AND TEMPLE NEWSAM 
 
To consider a report from the Head of Democratic 
Services, which presents background information 
relating to a key decision that has been ‘called in’ 
in accordance with procedures set out within the 
Council’s Constitution. 
 
The original delegated decision was taken by the 
Director of Communities, Housing and 
Environment on 19th July 2024 and relates to Car 
Park Charges – Golden Acre Park, Middleton 
Park, Roundhay Park, Otley Chevin and Temple 
Newsam. 
 

11 - 
66 



 

 
D 

8   
 

  OUTCOME OF THE CALL IN 
 
To determine whether to release the decision for 
implementation or recommend to the decision-
maker that the decision should be reconsidered. 
 

 

9   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
The next meeting of the Scrutiny Board 
(Environment, Housing and Communities) will take 
place on 19th September 2024 at 10.30 am.  There 
will be a pre-meeting for Scrutiny Board members 
at 10.00 am. 
 

 

   THIRD PARTY RECORDING 
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those 
not present to see or hear the proceedings either as 
they take place (or later) and to enable the reporting of 
those proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is 
available from the contacts on the front of this agenda. 
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice 
 

a) Any published recording should be 
accompanied by a statement of when and 
where the recording was made, the context 
of the discussion that took place, and a clear 
identification of the main speakers and their 
role or title. 

b) Those making recordings must not edit the 
recording in a way that could lead to 
misinterpretation or misrepresentation of the 
proceedings or comments made by 
attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; 
recordings may start at any point and end at 
any point but the material between those 
points must be complete. 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

Brief summary 

 

Recommendations 
a) The Scrutiny Board is asked to note the contents of this report and to adopt the procedure 

as detailed within it. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Call In Briefing Paper 

Date: 31st July 2024  

Report of: Head of Democratic Services 

Report to: Scrutiny Board (Environment, Housing and Communities) 

Will the decision be open for call in? ☐ Yes  ☒ No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? ☐ Yes  ☒ No 

Report author: Angela Brogden 

Tel: 0113 3788661 

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, a key decision has been Called In. The 

background papers to this decision are set out as a separate agenda item and appropriate 

witnesses have been invited to give supporting evidence. 

This report advises the Scrutiny Board on the procedural aspects of Calling In the decision.  

In particular, the Board is advised that the Call In is specific to the key decision in question 

and issues outside of this decision, including other related decisions, may not be considered 

as part of the Board’s decision regarding the outcome of the Call In. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



What is this report about?  

1 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, a key decision has been Called In. This report 

advises the Scrutiny Board on the procedural aspects of Calling In the decision. 

 

What impact will this proposal have? 

2 The Call-In process provides the facility for the Scrutiny Board to require a decision taker to 

reconsider a decision within a specified time period. This is a separate function from the 

Scrutiny Board’s ability to review decisions already taken and implemented. The eligibility of a 

key decision for Call In is indicated on the Delegated Decision Notice.   

3 The Board is advised that the Call In is specific to the decision taken and issues outside of this 

decision, including other related decisions, may not be considered as part of the Board’s 

decision regarding the outcome of the Call In.  

 

Reviewing the decision  

 

4 Due to the unique nature of Call In, which includes the requirement to conclude the meeting 

with a recommendation in one sitting, it is important that the meeting has a managed 

framework. The Scrutiny Board is therefore recommended to adopt the following process:  

 

 The lead signatory or nominated representative of the Call-In request is asked to outline the 

reasons for calling in the decision, defining their concerns and explaining what remedial 

action they wish to see. If the Chair has agreed in advance that the lead signatory may be 

accompanied by other witnesses, these witnesses will also be given the opportunity to briefly 

outline their concerns in relation to the decision in question.  

 

 The Executive Member(s) and/or officer(s) who are representing the decision maker will be 

asked to respond. If the Chair has agreed in advance for the decision-maker to be 

accompanied by other witnesses, these witnesses will also be given the opportunity to 

briefly provide a response. 

 

 Members of the Scrutiny Board will ask any questions and points of clarification of all 

participants. 

 

 A representative on behalf of each of the parties to the Call In will be invited to sum up. The 

representative of the decision maker will be invited to sum up first if they wish to do so. 

Following this, the lead signatory to the Call-In request, or their nominated representative, 

will be invited to sum up having heard the discussion.  

 

 The Scrutiny Board will then proceed to make its decision in relation to the Call In at Agenda 

Item 8. 

 

5 Having reviewed the decision, the Scrutiny Board will need to agree what action it wishes to 

take. In doing so, it may pursue one of two courses of action as set out below:  

 

Option 1- Release the decision for implementation  

 

6 Having reviewed this decision, the Scrutiny Board may decide to release it for implementation. If 

the Scrutiny Board chooses this option, the decision will be immediately released for 

implementation and the decision may not be Called In again.  
Page 6



 

Option 2 - Recommend that the decision be reconsidered 

 

7 The Scrutiny Board may decide to recommend to the decision maker that the decision be 

reconsidered. If the Scrutiny Board chooses this option a report will be submitted to the decision 

maker.  

 

8 Where the decision was taken by an officer the report will be submitted to the relevant director.  

 

9 A decision can either be varied as a result of reconsideration or the original decision can be 

confirmed. In either case, this will form the basis of the final decision and will not be subject to 

any further call-in. 

 

Failure to agree one of the above options  

 

10 If the Scrutiny Board, for any reason, does not agree one of the above courses of action at this 

meeting, then Option 1 will be adopted by default, i.e. the decision will be released for 

implementation with no further recourse to Call In.  

 

Formulating the Board’s report  

 

11 If the Scrutiny Board decides to release the decision for implementation (Option 1), then the 

Scrutiny Support Unit will process the necessary notifications and no further action is required 

by the Board.  

 

12 If the Scrutiny Board wishes to recommend that the decision be reconsidered (Option 2), then it 

will be necessary for the Scrutiny Board to agree a report setting out its recommendation 

together with any supporting commentary.  

 

13 Due to the tight timescales within which a decision Call In must operate, it is important that the 

principles of the Scrutiny Board’s report be agreed at the meeting.  

 

14 If the Scrutiny Board decides to pursue Option 2, it is proposed that there be a short 

adjournment during which the Chair, in conjunction with the Scrutiny Support Service, should 

prepare a brief statement proposing the Scrutiny Board’s draft recommendations and 

supporting commentary. Upon reconvening, the Scrutiny Board will be invited to amend/agree 

this statement as appropriate.  

 

15 This statement will then form the basis of the Scrutiny Board’s report (together with factual 

information as to details of the Called In decision, lists of witnesses, evidence considered, 

Members involved in the Call-In process etc).  

 

16 The Scrutiny Board is advised that there is no provision within the Call-In procedure for the 

submission of a Minority Report. 

 

 

How does this proposal impact the three pillars of the Best City Ambition? 

☐ Health and Wellbeing  ☐ Inclusive Growth  ☐ Zero Carbon 

17 The background papers to the decision under consideration will make any relevant references 

to the council’s three Key Pillars. 

Page 7



 

What consultation and engagement has taken place?  

 

18 Prior to submitting a Call In, a nominated signatory must first contact the relevant Director/report 

author or Executive Member to discuss their concerns and their reasons for wanting to call in 

the decision. Part of this discussion must include the Member ascertaining the financial 

implications of requesting a Call In. The details of this discussion should be referenced on the 

Call-In Request Form.  

 

19 The background papers to this decision will make reference to any internal or external 

consultation processes that have been undertaken in relation to the decision. 

 

What are the resource implications? 

20 The additional papers appended to later items on this agenda detail any significant resource 

and financial implications linked to the decision. 

 

What are the key risks and how are they being managed?  

21 The additional papers appended to later items on this agenda detail any significant risks linked 

to the decision. 

What are the legal implications? 

22 This report does not contain any exempt or confidential information. 

 

23  The additional papers appended to later items on this agenda detail any significant legal 

implications linked to the decision. 

  

Options, timescales and measuring success  

What other options were considered? 

24 A Call In is progressed in line with the procedures set out in section 4B of the Council 

Constitution - Executive Decision-Making Procedures.   

 

What is the timetable and who will be responsible for implementation? 

25 Where a decision is released, a call in release form is sent to the relevant director to confirm 

that the decision can be implemented.  

 

26 Where a decision is referred for reconsideration the Scrutiny Officer is required to prepare a 

report within three working days of the Scrutiny Board meeting, which will be submitted to the 

Executive Board, Health and Well-Being Board or senior Officer as appropriate.  

 

27 In the case of the Executive Board the report will then be taken to the next public meeting. This 

will be considered alongside the original decision – with that decision either re-confirmed or a 

new decision taken. The outcome of that process – be it a re-confirmation or a new decision – 

cannot be subject to future call-in. 

 

Wards affected:  

Have ward members been consulted? ☐ Yes    ☐ No 

 

Page 8

https://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/documents/s259256/4b%20Executive%20and%20Decision%20Making%20Procedure%20Rules%20-%20issue%202.pdf


28 In the case of an officer decision, if the Decision Taker wishes to confirm the original decision, 

that decision shall be submitted to the next Executive Board meeting.  
 

29 If the original decision was taken by the Health and Wellbeing Board or an officer, and the 

relevant Director is of the view that the original decision should be confirmed, but that urgency 

prevents them from submitting the decision to Executive Board;  

 

 The Director shall obtain the approval of the relevant Executive Board Member before 

implementation;  

 

 Details of the Executive Member approval, together with reasons of urgency will be included 

in the new delegated decision form; and  

 

 The Director and relevant Executive Board Member will also be required to attend and give 

their reasoning to the next available meeting of the relevant Scrutiny Board 

  

Appendices 

 None 

 

Background papers 

 None 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

 

Brief summary 

 

Recommendations 
a) The Scrutiny Board (Environment, Housing and Communities) is asked to review this 

decision and to determine whether to either: 

 Release the decision for implementation  

 Recommend to the decision-maker that the decision should be reconsidered   

What is this report about?  

1 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, a key decision has been Called In.  The decision 
was made by the Director of Communities, Housing and Environment and relates to Car Park 
Charges – Golden Acre Park, Middleton Park, Roundhay Park, Otley Chevin and Temple 
Newsam. 
 

2 Leeds City Council’s Call In processes are set out within part 4 (Rules of Procedure) of the 

Council’s constitution. Section 4B relates to Executive Decision-Making Procedures with call-in 

procedures detailed in paragraphs 8.1 to 8.2.7. 

What impact will this proposal have? 

3 The Call-In process provides the facility for the Scrutiny Board to require a decision taker to 

reconsider a decision within a specified timeframe. 

 

4 The Scrutiny Board is advised that the Call In is specific to the delegated decision and issues 

outside of this decision, including other related decisions, may not be considered as part of the 

Board’s decision regarding the outcome of the Call In. 

Call In: Car Park Charges – Golden Acre Park, Middleton 

Park, Roundhay Park, Otley Chevin and Temple Newsam 

Date: 31st July 2024 

Report of: Head of Democratic Services 

Report to: Scrutiny Board (Environment, Housing and Communities) 

Will the decision be open for call in? ☐ Yes  ☒ No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? ☐ Yes  ☒ No 

Report author: Angela Brogden  

Tel: 0113 3788661 

This report presents the background to a decision, which has been Called In in accordance 
with the Council’s Constitution. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 7

https://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/documents/s259256/4b%20Executive%20and%20Decision%20Making%20Procedure%20Rules%20-%20issue%202.pdf


 

What consultation and engagement has taken place?  

 

5 Prior to submitting a Call In, a nominated signatory must first contact the relevant officer and/or 

Executive Member to discuss their concerns and their reasons for wanting to call in the 

decision. Part of this discussion must include the Member ascertaining the financial implications 

of requesting a Call In. The detail of this discussion is referenced on the Call In Request Form, 

which is appended to this report. 

 

6 Appropriate Members and officers have been invited to attend the meeting to explain the 

decision and respond to questions from members of the Scrutiny Board (Environment, Housing 

and Communities). 

 

What are the resource implications? 

7 The appended Delegated Decision and the associated report reference resource and financial 

implications linked to the decision. 

 

What are the key risks and how are they being managed?  

8 The appended report references any risk management issues linked to the decision. 

 

What are the legal implications? 

9 The appended report references any legal implications linked to the decision. 
  

Options, timescales and measuring success  

What other options were considered? 

10 A Call In is progressed in line with the procedures set out in section 4B of the Council 

Constitution - Executive Decision-Making Procedures.  

How will success be measured? 

11 A Call In is progressed in line with the procedures set out in section 4B of the Council 

Constitution - Executive Decision-Making Procedures.  

What is the timetable and who will be responsible for implementation? 

12 Where a decision is released, a call in release form is sent to the relevant director to confirm 

that the decision can be implemented.  

 

13 Where a decision is referred for reconsideration the Scrutiny Officer is required to prepare a 

report within three working days of the Scrutiny Board meeting, which will be submitted to the 

Executive Board, Health and Well-Being Board or senior Officer as appropriate.  

 

14 In the case of the Executive Board the report will then be taken to the next public meeting. This 

will be considered alongside the original decision – with that decision either re-confirmed or a 

new decision taken. The outcome of that process – be it a re-confirmation or a new decision – 

cannot be subject to future call-in. 

 

Wards affected:  

Have ward members been consulted? ☐ Yes    ☐ No 

 

Page 12

https://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/documents/s259256/4b%20Executive%20and%20Decision%20Making%20Procedure%20Rules%20-%20issue%202.pdf
https://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/documents/s259256/4b%20Executive%20and%20Decision%20Making%20Procedure%20Rules%20-%20issue%202.pdf


15 In the case of a decision by the Health and Well-Being Board or an officer, if the Decision Taker 

wishes to confirm the original decision, that decision shall be submitted to the next Executive 

Board meeting.  
 

16 If the original decision was taken by the Health and Wellbeing Board or an officer, and the 

relevant Director is of the view that the original decision should be confirmed, but that urgency 

prevents them from submitting the decision to Executive Board;  

 

 The Director shall obtain the approval of the relevant Executive Board Member before 

implementation;  

 Details of the Executive Member approval, together with reasons of urgency will be included in 

the new delegated decision form; and  

 The Director and relevant Executive Board Member will also be required to attend and give 

their reasoning to the next available meeting of the relevant Scrutiny Board 
  

 

Appendices 

 Appendix A - Copy of the completed Call-In request form 

 

 Appendix B – Delegated Decision Notice. 

 

 Appendix C – Report of the Head of Commercial and Estates to the Chief Officer Climate 

Energy and Green Spaces, Chief Officer (Highways and Transportation) and Chief Officer, 

Elections and Regulatory. 

 

Background papers 

 None 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Leeds City Council Scrutiny Support  

For further information on the Call In procedure please contact the Scrutiny Support Unit 

Discussion with Decision Maker: 
Prior to submitting a Call In, a nominated signatory must first contact the relevant 
officer or Executive Member to discuss their concerns and their reasons for wanting 
to call in the decision.  Part of this discussion must include the Member ascertaining 
the financial implications of requesting a Call In. 
 
Please identify contact and provide detail. 

x Director/author of delegated decision report. 

 Executive Board Member 

 
Detail of discussion (to include financial implications)   
 
Cllr Norma Harrington met with the Chief Officer, Climate, Energy and Green Spaces to 
discuss the reasons for calling-in the decision, which included the potential impact on visitor 
numbers to the parks, the scale of the public opposition to the plans revealed in the 
consultation, and the potential negative impacts of displaced parking onto surrounding 
streets. 
 
Cllr Harrington enquired about the financial implications of requesting a Call In and was 
advised that there were no additional costs of this.  
 
Some costs have already been incurred producing the public consultation surveys. 

CALL IN REQUEST  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 
Date of officer key decision/Executive Board minute publication: 19th July 2024 
 
Delegated decision ref: D57556        or  
 
Executive Board Minute no: N/A 
 
Decision description: Car Park Charges Golden Acre, Middleton Park, Roundhay, 
Otley Chevin and Temple Newsam 
 

Page 15



Leeds City Council Scrutiny Support  

For further information on the Call In procedure please contact the Scrutiny Support Unit 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reasons for Call In: 
All requests for Call In must detail why, in the opinion of the signatories, the decision 
was not taken in accordance with the principles set out in Article 13 of the Council 
constitution (decision making) (principles of decision making) or where relevant issues 
do not appear to be taken into consideration. Please tick the relevant box(es) and 
give an explanation. 
 

 Proportionality (ie the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome) 

x Due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers 

 Respect for human rights 

 A presumption in favour of openness 

x Clarity of aims and desired outcomes 

x An explanation of the options considered and details of the reasons for the decision 

 Positive promotion of equal opportunities 

 Natural justice 

 
Explanation  
There is concern that the introduction of these charges will discourage visitors to the parks in 
question, which will have a negative impact on the ambition to promote healthy lifestyles 
across the city.  
 
1. In terms of consultation we note that the public consultation in autumn/winter 2023/24 

revealed overwhelming opposition to the proposals. 80% disagreed with the proposal at 
Golden Acre and 84% at Otley Chevin. There was also comparable levels of opposition to 
the proposals for Middleton Park, Roundhay Park and Temple Newsam. Given the scale of 
public opposition to the plans it raises questions about whether due regard has been paid 
to the consultation as part of the decision-making process. Furthermore, the feedback 
about the Middleton Park proposals discussed in the 11th March delegated decision (a 
background paper to the decision being called in) appears to acknowledge that car park 
charges could “discourage people visiting and gaining the benefits to health and wellbeing 
that the park brings.” As a result of that feedback the proposals for that park were modifed, 
yet the proposals for the other parks remain the same. Have the responses to the 
consultation therefore been consistently applied? 

2. There are also concerns around the clarity of the aims and anticipated outcomes of this 
decision. Likely unintended consequences of the decision may be to dissaude potential 
visitors from using the parks, as people are put off by having to pay to visit a park where it 
was previously free to do so. This may be even more of an issue where there is a lack of a 
good public transport alternative for reaching the parks. Older visitors in particular may be 
deterred from visiting by the lack of a cash option to pay on site at the parks and simply 
choose not visit at all.  
Parking may also be displaced onto surrounding streets, causing highways issues. Whilst 
this is mentioned as a risk in the report, there is insufficient detail as to how this might be 
mitigated, other than close monitoring and before and after surveys. 
Taken in the round, these outcomes have the potential to work against the desired aim of 
the proposals, since they may result in reduced visitor numbers to the parks, lower use of 
the car parks, and unintended negative impacts on the surrounding areas and residents 
wanting to use the parks. There are therefore questions as to whether the proposals will 
actually raise the anticipated income in order to undertake the planned improvements. 

3. Finally, in respect of an explanation of the options considered, whilst it is noted that the 
proposals formed part of wider budget discussions, the assumption in this report and the 
previous reports that charging is the only viable option to improve these car parks seems 
unduly narrow and there is arguably a lack of detail on what other options may have been 
considered which may allow for improvements to be made in a way that does not risk 
deterring visitors to these much valued parks. 

 
 
 
 

Page 16



Leeds City Council Scrutiny Support  

For further information on the Call In procedure please contact the Scrutiny Support Unit 

A Call In request may be made by a minimum of: 
 
5 non-executive Members of council from the same political group; 
or;  
2 non-executive Members of council if they are not from the same political 
group. 
 
This Call In request should be submitted to Scrutiny Support, 1st Floor West, Civic 
Hall by 5.00pm by no later than the fifth working day after the decision publication 
date.         The following signatories (original signatures only) request that the 
above decision be called in. 
 

 

Nominated Signatory  
Print name Councillor Norma Harrington 
Political Group Conservative Group 
 
 
 

Signature  
Print name Councillor Wayne Dixon 
Political Group Social Democratic Party 
 
 
 

Signature  
Print name Councillor Lyn Buckley 
Political Group Conservative Group 
 
 
 

Signature  
Print name Councillor Mark Dobson 
Political Group Garforth and Swillington Independents Group 
 
 
 

Signature  
Print name Councillor Caroline Anderson 
Political Group Conservative Group 
 
 
 

Page 17



Leeds City Council Scrutiny Support  

For further information on the Call In procedure please contact the Scrutiny Support Unit 

 
 
 
 

Signature  
Print name Councillor Wyn Kidger 
Political Group Local Independent Party 
 
 
 

Signature  
Print name Councillor Sandy Lay 
Political Group Liberal Democrat Group 
 
 
 

Signature  
Print name Councillor Oliver Newton 
Political Group Morley Borough Independents Group  
 
 
 

Signature  
Print name Councillor Matthew Robinson 
Political Group Conservative Group 
 
 
 

Signature…………………………. …. ……………………………… 
 
Print name …. …………………………. ………………………………… 
 
Political Group…………………………………………………………...... 
 
 
 

Signature…………………………. …. ……………………………….. 
 
Print name …. …………………………. ………………………………… 
 
Political Group…………………………………………………………...... 
 
 
 

Page 18



Leeds City Council Scrutiny Support  

For further information on the Call In procedure please contact the Scrutiny Support Unit 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 . 

For office use only: (box A) 
 
Received on behalf of the Head of Democratic Services by: 
 
Angela Brogden…………………………..…. (signature) 
 
Date: 23rd July 2024  Time: 12.15 pm SSU ref: 2024/25 - 81 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

For office use only: (box B) 
   
Exemption status   Call In authorised:  Yes 
checked: 
     Signed:  Angela Brogden 
Date checked:     
 
Signatures checked:   Date: 23rd July 2024 
 
 
Receipts given:     
 
 
Validity re article 13 
 
 
 
 
Receipt details: …………………………………………………………..………………………….. 

✓ 
 

✓ 
 

✓ 
 

✓ 
 

✓ 
 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Delegated Decision Notice 
 

Delegated Decision Notice - for use from 24 May 2024 

PART A1 

Use this form to record the fact that an officer or the Leader is going to take or has taken a key 

decision or a publishable administrative decision.   

(See Article 13 for definitions of categories of decision, and the Executive and Decision Making 

Procedure Rules for requirements in relation to publication.)  

Decision type   Key Decision   Publishable Administrative Decision 

Reason for 

publication 

  In excess of £500,000 

  Significant Impact in an area the size of 

one ward or more 

  Over £250,000  

  Below £250,000 and other reason for 

publication 

 Date added to List of Forthcoming Key 

Decisions: 

05/4/24 

Director2 The Director of Communities Housing and Environment  

Contact person: Sonya McDonald  

 

Telephone number:  0113  3788693 

Subject3: Car Park Charges - Golden Acre Park, Middleton Park, Roundhay Park, 

Otley Chevin and Temple Newsam 

 

What decision 

will be / has 

been taken? 

The decision maker has approved the recommendations set out in the report attached. 

 

In addition the decision maker approves the decisions set out below: 

(Set out all necessary decisions to be taken by the decision taker including exempt 

information, exemption from call in etc.) 

 

 

Decision details: Set out in report attached.   

EDCI Screening attached  Assessment (EIA) attached  

Approval of 

publication of 

Decision  

Authorised decision maker4 

The Chief Officer, Climate, Energy and Green Spaces- Polly Cook  

Signature

 

Date 11/7/24 

Authorised decision maker 

The Chief Officer, Elections and Regulatory – John Mulcahy 

                                            
1 Complete for ALL publishable decisions (key and administrative) 
2 Director with delegated responsibility set out in Constitution for function to which decision relates. 
3 If the decision is key and has appeared on the list of forthcoming key decisions, the title of the decision should be the 
same as that used in the list 
4 Give the post title and name of the officer with appropriate delegated authority set out in Director’s sub-delegation 
scheme. 

Page 21



Delegated Decision Notice 
 

Delegated Decision Notice - for use from 24 May 2024 

Signature 

 

 

Date 11/7/24 

Authorised decision maker 

The Chief Officer, Highways and Transportation- Gary Bartlett  

Signature 

 

 

Date 11/7/24 

 

Information for monitoring purposes 

Approximate 

value5 

Proposed Expenditure 

 

Anticipated Saving 

 

Anticipated Income 

 

  

                                            
5 Over lifetime of decision (or one year if decision open-ended) 

Page 22



Delegated Decision Notice 
 

Delegated Decision Notice - for use from 24 May 2024 

PART B URGENT KEY DECISIONS AND APPROVALS ONLY 

Complete Part B for key decisions only where urgency provisions have been used. 

List of 

Forthcoming 

Key 

Decisions6 

If Special Urgency or General Exception a brief statement of the reason why it is 
impracticable to delay the decision  
 
 
 

If Special Urgency agreement of Scrutiny Chair that decision is urgent and cannot 

reasonably be deferred. 

Relevant Scrutiny Chair: 

Signature Date 

 

Publication of 

report7 

If not General Exception or Special Urgency but published at short notice, the 
reason why not possible to give five clear working days notice of the report prior to 
decision being taken: 
 
 
 

If report published at short notice relevant Executive member’s approval. 

Relevant Executive Member: 

Signature Date 

 

Call In8 Is the decision 

available for call-in?  

  Yes       No 

If exempt from call-in9, the reason why decision is urgent (i.e. that any delay 
would prejudice the interests of the council or the public): 
 
 
 

 

Following Call 

In10 

If decision confirmed by Director following call-in, the reason why the decision 
is urgent and cannot reasonably be deferred until considered by Executive Board: 
 
 
 

Agreement of relevant Executive Member that decision is urgent and cannot be 
deferred: 

Relevant Executive Member: 

Signature Date 

                                            
6 See Rule 5.1 to 5.3 of the Executive and Decision Making Procedure Rules for further detail. 
7 See Rule 5.4 of the Executive and Decision Making Procedure Rules for further detail 
8 See Rule 8 of the Executive and Decision Making Procedure Rules for further detail. 
9 Remember to add a decision in Part A so that decision maker determines that decision is exempt from call-in. 
10 See Rule 8.2.6.a of the Executive and Decision Making Procedure Rules for further detail. 

Page 23



Delegated Decision Notice 
 

Delegated Decision Notice - for use from 24 May 2024 

 

Page 24



 
 

 

 

Brief summary 

 

Recommendations 
 

The Chief Officer, Elections and Regulatory, the Chief Officer, Climate, Energy and Green Spaces 

and Chief Officer, Highways and Transportation are recommended to: 

a) note the contents of this report and approve the introduction of car parking charges at 

Golden Acre Park, Middleton Park Bike Hub, Otley Chevin Forest Park, Roundhay Park and 

Temple Newsam, and to approve the introduction of 2 hour maximum stay at Oakwood 

Clock car park. 

b) note, subject to the Parking Places Order being sealed and made, that the Chief Officer, 

Elections and Regulatory is delegated to operate the off-street car parking and associated 

decriminalisation and issuing of parking contravention notices.  

Car Park Charges - Golden Acre Park, Middleton Park, Roundhay Park, Otley 
Chevin and Temple Newsam  

Date: 14th May 2024 

Report of:  Head of Commercial and Estates 

Report to:  Chief Officer Climate Energy and Green Spaces, Chief Officer 
(Highways and Transportation) and Chief Officer, Elections and Regulatory 

Will the decision be open for call in? ☒ Yes  ☐  No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? ☐ Yes  ☒ No 

Report author:  Sonya McDonald 

Tel:  3788693 

Reports to the Chief Officer Climate, Energy and Green Spaces earlier this year (D57065 on 4 

January 2024 and D57267 on 13 March 2024) noted findings of a public consultation on the 

principle of introducing modest car parking charges at Golden Acre Park, Middleton Park, 

Otley Chevin Forest Park, Roundhay Park, and Temple Newsam.  The reports supported the 

proposal, subject to meeting the regulatory requirements, for introduction of off-street parking 

charges at these locations.   

This report sets out the relevant legal requirements and key considerations required to 

implement all necessary arrangements to the Chief Officer, Highways and Transportation as 

per the Council’s scheme of delegation for the introduction of off-street charging at the 

locations specified above. 

This report therefore seeks approval for the introduction of car park charging in the public car 

parks shown in appendix A, along with approval to commence the Traffic Regulation Order 

(TRO) procedure.   

Page 25



 

The Chief Officer (Highways & Transportation) is requested to:  

c) instruct the City Solicitor to advertise a draft Parking Places Order in respect of those off-

street car parks detailed in Appendix 1, and if no valid objections are received, to make and 

seal the Order as advertised; and 

d) instruct the City Solicitor to advertise a draft Traffic Regulation Order to introduce No 

Waiting At Any Time restrictions to protect access to the car parks and if no valid objections 

are received to make and seal the order as advertised 

e) note the timescales for implementation and that before and after surveys will be undertaken 

in the streets around the above car parks and that, should further restrictions be required, 

these will be subject to further recommendations fully funded from the Climate, Energy and 

Green Spaces directorate and reported to the Chief Highways Officer. 

What is this report about?  

1 This report seeks approval for the introduction of car park charging at Golden Acre Park, 

Middleton Park, Otley Chevin Forest Park, Roundhay Park, and Temple Newsam along with 

approval to commence the Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) procedure as set out in the 

recommendations. 

What impact will this proposal have? 

2 Proposals to introduce car park charges at these sites were subject to public consultation in 

autumn/winter 2023/24.  In general, there was clear opposition, although the consultation 

results were largely in accordance with the more detailed aspects of the proposal.  A summary 

of the proposals are as follows and are noted in detail in the attached background paper. 

 To introduce a modest parking charge to fund car park surface improvements, bay marking, 

signage, safe access for pedestrians and ongoing maintenance. 

 Drivers would pay a charge for each visit, although there is potential for a season ticket 

option to be introduced for those who regularly visit. 

 ‘Blue Badge’ holders would be exempt from paying car park charges. 

 A range of payment methods would be offered including credit or debit card, mobile phone, 

or cash payment for pre-paid tickets.  Cash payments on-site are not proposed due to the 

risk of theft and/or vandalism. 

 The need for measures to prevent overspill parking would be assessed after introducing any 

charges if this was a problem, for example by introducing double yellow lines. 

 The Oakwood Clock car park adjacent to Roundhay Park will not be charged as it was 

recognised, through the consultation process, that it is serving local shops rather than the 

park. However, it is proposed that a Traffic Regulation Order is introduced to limit parking to 

2 hours to encourage a greater turnover of vehicles to support local trade and allow 

enforcement of disabled bays. 

3 Implementing these proposals will require a Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) to charge and 

enforce payment via Penalty Charge Notices. 

4 There are benefits to the highway network of introducing car park charges, as it would 

encourage more people to consider walking, car sharing or using public transport to visit parks.  

The introduction of marked bays would mean that spaces would be allocated more efficiently, 

and this coupled with improved turnover of spaces would result in a more effective use of 

parking spaces.  These measures would therefore relieve pressures on car parks at peak 

periods and contribute to improved air quality linked to more general climate change objectives 

with fewer car journeys anticipated.  There are also added health benefits to those choosing to 

use an alternative to a personal vehicle to travel to these parks. 
Page 26



How does this proposal impact the three pillars of the Best City Ambition? 

☒ Health and Wellbeing  ☐ Inclusive Growth  ☒ Zero Carbon 

5 The proposal contributes to the Best City Ambition as follows. 

 Health and wellbeing: Without a sustainable funding stream, the city’s parks and green 

spaces will deteriorate, and create health and safety risks. By maintaining our green spaces, 

we are enabling every community in the city to have safe connected spaces, streets and 

paths to access a local park or green space, providing somewhere to be active and to play, 

helping to improve mental and physical health across all ages. The proposal also supports 

health and wellbeing by nudging people towards using active travel such as walking and 

cycling to get to parks, rather than cars.  The reduction in car use that could potentially result 

as an outcome of this proposal would also contribute to cleaner, healthier air in the city.   

 In 2030 Leeds will have made rapid progress towards carbon neutrality reducing our impact 

on the planet and doing so in a fair way which improves standards of living in all the city’s 

communities, by encouraging people to use sustainable transport options such as walking, 

cycling and taking the bus for journeys to the park instead of cars.  As part of the scheme, 

the installation of electric vehicle charging infrastructure will be considered and implemented 

where feasible. 

What consultation and engagement has taken place?  

 

6 The consultation undertaken by Climate, Energy and Green Spaces informed the key 

considerations of the principle of introduction of charging in these specific car parks and was 

therefore non statutory.  Whilst there was clear opposition, the consultation results were largely 

in accordance with the more detailed aspects of the proposal as set out in the background 

papers.  

What are the resource implications? 

7 The proposed charges for vehicles in a standard parking bay are as follows: 

 £1 up to 2 hours. 

 £2.50 for half a day 

 £4 for a full day 

 Season ticket: £10 per month or £80 per annum 

 Free for blue badge holders 

8 Coach parking will be free where dedicated spaces have been made available.  

9 Payment by credit card or via the app will incur a charge of 25p per transaction, this 

incorporates the banking fees, company revenue and VAT. 

10 Provision has been made to introduce TROs if required to manage and control parking on the 

adjacent highway, for example, the introduction of double yellow lines. This is detailed below.  

What are the key risks and how are they being managed?  

11 Analysis of the consultation responses shows that there is opposition in principle to introducing 

car park charges at these car parks most likely because residents were being asked if they 

agree paying for something that has previously always been ‘free’.  Any substantive objections 

will be addressed as part of statutory consultation undertaken to introduce the Parking Place 

Orders for the car parks – this may also extend to any peripheral Traffic Regulation Order to 

introduce No Waiting At Any Time restrictions on the entrances to the car parks. 

Wards affected:  

Have ward members been consulted? ☒ Yes    ☐ No 

 

Page 27



12 It is recognised that there may be the potential for displaced parking onto the adjacent highway 

network.  Any obstruction to the highway or any other resulting road safety concern would be 

closely monitored before the instigation of the Parking Place Orders. Highways & 

Transportation’s Traffic Engineering service will support this approach by conducting detailed 

before and after surveys of the surrounding roads and reporting the results to the relevant Chief 

Officers.  

13 At Temple Newsam and Roundhay Park, it is also recognised that the introduction of parking 

charges could encourage people to park on fields. Within this proposal this has been addressed 

by including the areas considered at risk within the proposal. On the days when these areas are 

used for overflow car parking this will allow charges to be enforced but on days when parking is 

not permitted, it will allow the current illegal parking to be enforced. This will be to the benefit of 

other park users and also prevent damage to the greenspaces. 

14 The proposal to allow coaches to park for free is to reflect the number of schools that visit 

Temple Newsam and to enable this location to continue to provide a valuable educational asset 

to the city.  

15 The orders will also include a no overnight vehicular occupation. This will still allow vehicles to 

be left empty overnight, which happens at the sites that provide parking where people can 

purchase alcohol such as Roundhay Golf Club car park but it prevents overnight camping. 

16 Subject to the findings of these before/after surveys recommendations for additional Traffic 

Regulation Orders to manage parking using No Waiting “At Any Time” restrictions will be 

prepared and presented to the Chief Officer (Highways & Transportation). Any additional TRO 

and accompanying works will be funded by Climate, Energy and Green Spaces and go through 

the appropriate statutory reporting process.  

What are the legal implications?   

17 An assessment has been made of the deeds relating to these car parks and there is nothing 

within any of them that prevents the introduction of car parking charges. 

18 It should be noted that, although Wades Charity own much of Middleton Park, they do not own 

the land where the bike hub and associated car park is located, which is where the Parking 

Places Order is proposed. 

19 The Council has the power to provide off-street parking places alongside the No waiting at any 

Time under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 alongside Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders 

(Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996.   Those powers include introducing a 

charge for car parking and the enforcement of that charge. The procedure for making a car park 

Order includes requirements for advertising and consultation, and consideration of the 

objections, if received. 

 

20  Whilst it is proposed that Blue Badge Holders are exempt from charging, enforcement for 

parking in these bays for non badge holders will be via Penalty Charge Notice. 
 

21 The charge in the event of non-payment is as follows  - A penalty charge of £70 on the issue of 

a Penalty Charge Notice (PCN) for higher level contraventions and £50 on the issue of a PCN 

for lower level contraventions in accordance with the Civil Enforcement of Parking 

Contraventions (Guidelines on Levels of Charges) (England) Order 2007, but discounted by 

50% if payment is received within 14 days of the issue of the PCN or within 21 days for PCNs 

issued by post.  The Chief Officer, Elections and Regulatory is delegated to operate the off-

street car parking and associated decriminalisation and issuing of parking contravention notices 

as set out in the recommendations. 

 

Page 28



22 In preparing and determining the proposals set out in this report, the Council is required to have 

regard to the provisions of the Equality Act 2010. It is considered that the proposals set out in 

this report are proportionate. 

 

23  This is a key decision and is subject to call in. 

Options, timescales and measuring success  

What other options were considered? 

24 Charging was determined to be the most viable option to improve the car parks and sustain 

funding for maintenance in the medium to long term.  

How will success be measured? 

25 Success will be subject to the outcome of the statutory process but, if implemented would 

enable improvements to be made to car park infrastructure and maintenance. 

What is the timetable and who will be responsible for implementation? 

26 Parking Place Orders to implement charging will be developed and implemented by Parking 

Services in conjunction with Traffic Engineering.  

27 Subject to the outcome of the statutory process, the order will either be abandoned or, if the 

Order is proceeded with, it is anticipated that this would take around 5 months to move to 

implementation.  Once this is completed, then preparations could be made on site to install 

signage and payment machines anticipated to be completed within one month of PPO 

implementation. 

28 Advance surveys will be undertaken prior to the implementation of any PPO. Post-

implementation surveys will take place around 3 months following the introduction of charges, to 

allow any change in behaviours to take effect.  

29 Any required TRO will be implemented following recommendations to the Chief Officer 

(Highways & Transportation). TROs typically take 6-9 months to implement depending on the 

level of objections received. 

Appendices 

 Appendix 1- Car Park Locations 

 Appendix 2- EDCI 

Background papers 

 Car Park Charges Golden Acre and Otley Chevin (Council and democracy (leeds.gov.uk)) 

 Car Park Charges Middleton Park, Roundhay and Temple Newsam (Council and democracy 

(leeds.gov.uk)) 

Page 29

https://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=57065
https://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=57267
https://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=57267


Appendices 

 Appendix One: Car Park Locations

1. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0021 Location Plan Rndhay Golf.pdf
2. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0022 Location Plan Tmple Relief CP.pdf
3. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0023 Location Plan Tmple Event CP.pdf
4. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0024 Location Plan Tmple Event Field.pdf
5. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0025 Location Plan Tmple Gate Lodge.pdf
6. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0026 Location Plan Tmple Whitehead.pdf
7. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0027 Location Plan Tmple Rose Gdn.pdf
8. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0028 Location Plan Tmple Main.pdf
9. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0029 Location Plan Tmple House.pdf
10. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0030 Location Plan Tmple Elm 1of 2.pdf
11. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0031 Location Plan Tmple Elm 2of 2.pdf
12. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0032 Location Plan Rndhay Oak.pdf
13. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0033 Location Plan Rndhay Tram.pdf
14. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0034 Location Plan Tmple Golf.pdf
15. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0035 Location Plan Rndhay Mansion Ln.pdf
16. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0036 Location Plan Rndhay Mansion CP.pdf
17. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0037 Location Plan Rndhay Lake.pdf
18. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0038 Location Plan Rndhay Wetherby Rd.pdf
19. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0039 Location Plan Soldiers Field West.pdf
20. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0040 Location Plan Soldiers Field East.pdf
21. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0041 Location Plan Gacre Otley Rd.pdf
22. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0042 Location Plan Gacre Arthington.pdf
23. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0043 Location Plan Chevin YorkG.pdf
24. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0044 Location Plan Chevin SupView.pdf
25. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0045 Location Plan Chevin EastQuarry.pdf
26. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0046 Location Plan Chevin UpperShaw.pdf
27. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0047 Location Plan Chevin LowerShaw.pdf
28. TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0048 Location Plan Middleton Bike.pdf

Page 30



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Golf Car Park - Roundhay Park

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0034

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Golf Car Park - Roundhay

1

P
age 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
11b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
124.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
WEST PARK GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
WEST PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
WEST PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
125.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
Club House

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
Track



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Relief Car Park - Temple Newsam Rd

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0022

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Relief Car Park - Temple Newsam

2

P
age 32

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
81.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
TEMPLENEWSAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
75.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
Car Park



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Event Parking - Temple Newsam Rd

1:2500@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0023

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Event Parking - Temple Newsam

3

P
age 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
East

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
Temple Newsam Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
West

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
THE ELM WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
North Plantation

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
Running Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
TEMPLE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
North Plantation

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
TEMPLENEWSAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
The Sycamore Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
THE ELM WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Home Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
81.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
TEMPLENEWSAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
75.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
Pump Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
Menagerie Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
Whitehead Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
Damingdike Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
Path



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Event Field - Elm Tree Walk

1:2500@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0024

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Event Field Parking - Temple Newsam

4

P
age 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
East

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
Temple Newsam Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
West

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
THE ELM WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
North Plantation

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
TEMPLENEWSAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
The Sycamore Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
THE ELM WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
Home Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
81.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
Menagerie Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
Rose Garden

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
Whitehead Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
Cascade

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
Damingdike Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
53.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
Menagerie Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
Elm and Oak Wood



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Lodge Car Park - Temple Newsam

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0025

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Lodge Car Park - Temple Newsam

5

P
age 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
East

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
West

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
THE ELM WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
North Plantation

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
Whitehead Wood



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Whitehead Car Park - Temple Newsam

1:1250@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0026

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Whitehead Car Park - Temple Newsam

6

P
age 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
East

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
West

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
THE ELM WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
Menagerie Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
Whitehead Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
Trees



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Rose Garden Car Park - Temple Newsam

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0027

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Rose Garden Car Park - Temple Newsam

7

P
age 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
Menagerie Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
Rose Garden

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
FB



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Main Car Park Farm & Go Ape - Temple Newsam

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0028

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Farm & Go Ape Car Park - Temple Newsam

8

P
age 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
Menagerie Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
Damingdike Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
Path



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

House Car Park  - Temple Newsam

1:1250@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0029

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

House Car Parks - Temple Newsam

9

P
age 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
TEMPLENEWSAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
Temple Newsam

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
The Sycamore Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
THE ELM WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
67.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
81.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
Stable Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
75.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
Pump Wood



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Elm Tree Walk  - Temple Newsam 1 Of 2

1:2000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0030

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Elm Tree Walk 1 of 2
Temple Newsam

10Page 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
East

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
TEMPLEGATE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
Temple Newsam Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
West

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
THE ELM WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
North Plantation

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
TEMPLEGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
TEMPLENEWSAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
THE ELM WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
Home Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
67.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
Stable Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
Menagerie Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
Whitehead Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
Path



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Elm Tree Walk  - Temple Newsam 2 Of 2

1:2000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0031

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Elm Tree Walk 2 of 2
Temple Newsam

11Page 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
East

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
West

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
VALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
CRANEWELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
HERTFORD CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
CRANEWELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
Whitehead Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
DARNLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
THE ELM WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
TEMPLE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
Whitkirk Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
TEMPLEGATE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
THE ELM WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
COLTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
MANOR GARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
33a

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
Football Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
Fox Covert

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
Sports Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
80.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
Cricket Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
CRANEWELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
Childrens Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
Paddock

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
LENNOX GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
86.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
The Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
43



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Oakwood Car Park - Roundhay Park

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0032

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Oakwood Car Park - Roundhay

12

P
age 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
659

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
657

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
Clock

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
Tower

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
PRINCES AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
665

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
GLEDHOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
The Melbourne

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
478

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
85.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
490

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
Parkgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
488

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
92.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
WETHERBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
5b

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
95.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
89.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
87.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
89.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
Select Ho

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
470

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
470a

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
OAKWOOD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
472

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
GLEDHOW RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
91.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
81.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
Health Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
Springwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
498

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
655

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
BACK OAKWOOD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
Franalice House

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
462

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
641

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
476

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
496

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
661

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
649

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
492

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
FITZROY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
1 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
Nicholson Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
9



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Tram Car Park - Roundhay Park

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0033

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Tram Car Park - Roundhay

13

P
age 43

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
113.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
113.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
Skateboard Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
113.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
Fox Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
LIDGETT PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
115.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
PRINCE'S



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Golf Car Park - Temple Newsam

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0021

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Golf Car Park - Temple Newsam

14

P
age 44

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
PLANTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
54.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
53.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
Club House

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
60.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
TEMPLENEWSAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
TEMPLENEWSAM VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
54.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
BROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
57.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
12



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Mansion Lane Parking - Roundhay Park

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0035

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Mansion Lane - Roundhay

15

P
age 45

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
(Public Park)

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
Ramwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
Roundhay Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
Roundhay Fox

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
The Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
PARK COTTAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
127.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
123.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
128.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
The Arboretum Lawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
Ram Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
127.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
Specialist Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
128.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
Mansion

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
MANSION LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
Education Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
Mansion House

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
Visitor

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
New Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
D Fn

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
Line Of Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
MANSION LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
PRINCE'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
AVENUE



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Mansion Car Park - Roundhay Park

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0036

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Mansion Car Park - Roundhay

16

P
age 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
(Public Park)

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
Ramwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
The Arboretum Lawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
Ram Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
127.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
Specialist Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
128.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
MANSION LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
Upper Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
Education Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
Mansion House

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
Visitor

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
115.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
New Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
D Fn

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
Fountain

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
Line Of Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
Landing Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
120.4m



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Lakeside Car Park - Roundhay Park

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0037

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council 100019567

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Lakeside Car Park - Roundhay

17

P
age 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
15 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
The Lakeside

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
Lakeview

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
1 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
86.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
12 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
Landing Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
92.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
Post



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Wetherby Road Car Park - Roundhay Park

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0038

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Wetherby Rd Car Park - Roundhay

18

P
age 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
Almshouses

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
Stream Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
ELMETE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
128a

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
The Coach House

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
69.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
St John's

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
ST. JOHN'S PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
128c

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
Overflow

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
Wyke Beck

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
79.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
7



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Soldiers Field West - Roundhay Park

1:2500@A2 7.6.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0039

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 7.6.24 Issue

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A2

Soldiers Fields West - Roundhay

19Page 49

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
Military Field (Recn Gd)

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
115.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
109.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
Roundhay Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
PRINCE'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
113.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
113.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
Skateboard Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
113.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
112.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
110.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
129.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
128.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
THE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
OLD PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
121.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
Park Rise

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
The Holmstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
DAVIES AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
123.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
THE VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
126.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
124.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
Greenview Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
AVENUE VICTORIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
41a

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
NORTH PARK GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
7 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
GREENVIEW COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
Homested Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
3 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
11 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
119.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
125.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
NORTH PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
NORTH PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
THE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
128.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
1 to 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
(Nursing Home)

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
Nursing Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
97.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
PRINCE'S AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
Nursing Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
14b

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
103.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
Southlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
101.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
OLD PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
Nursing Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
16b

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
92.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
Highfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
Sports Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
Parkwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
Parkwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
OLD PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
111.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
PARKWOOD GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
RYDER GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
Mansion

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
PARKWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
Roundhay School

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
34a

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
GLEDHOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
100.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
PARKWOOD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
118.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
PARKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
Kerr Mackie Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
Grey Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
108.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
Hospital

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
Secondary Campus

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
PARKWOOD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
107.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
34b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
Fox Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
89a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
LIDGETT PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
115.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
115.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
New Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
2f

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
THE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
2c

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
2g

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
2d

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
121.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
2e

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
LIDGETT PARK MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
123.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
Meadowcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
WEDGEWOOD GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
LIDGETT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
WEDGEWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
116.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
118.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
117.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
91.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
TUDOR LAWNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
659

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
657

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
Clock

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
Tower

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
PRINCES AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
665

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
GLEDHOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
The Melbourne

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
478

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
85.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
SPRINGWOOD GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
1 to 32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
490

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
The Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
Parkgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
488

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
92.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
WETHERBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
5b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
95.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
89.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
87.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
89.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
LADYWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
Model

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
Heatherley

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
Dericott

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
Select Ho

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
470

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
470a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
OAKWOOD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
472

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
GLEDHOW RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
BACK WETHERBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
SPRINGWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
91.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
Health Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
Oakwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
Springwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
498

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
655

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
Franalice House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
462

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
641

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
476

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
496

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
661

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
649

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
492

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
FITZROY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
ST MARGARET'S GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
1 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
103.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
OAKWELL GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
Nicholson Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
GLEDHOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
ST MARGARET'S DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
Childrens Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
28c

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
OAKWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
28b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
ST CATHERINE'S WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
ST MARGARET'S VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
102.4m



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Soldiers Field East - Roundhay Park

1:2500@A2 7.6.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0040

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 7.6.24 Issue

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A2

Soldiers Fields East - Roundhay

20Page 50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
Military Field (Recn Gd)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
115.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
109.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
Roundhay Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
PRINCE'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
113.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
113.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
Skateboard Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
113.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
112.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
110.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
OLD PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
121.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
Park Rise

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
The Holmstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
123.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
Homested Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
119.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
NORTH PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
1 to 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
(Nursing Home)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
Nursing Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
97.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
PRINCE'S AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
Nursing Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
14b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
103.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
Southlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
101.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
OLD PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
Nursing Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
16b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
92.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
OLD PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
111.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
RYDER GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
Roundhay School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
GLEDHOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
100.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
118.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
Secondary Campus

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
107.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
(Public Park)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
Fox Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
PRINCE'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
OLD PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
89a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
Roundhay Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
LIDGETT PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
115.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
118.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
115.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
New Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
The Arboretum Lawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
93a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
Canal Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
Greenshadows

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
Wedgewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
LIDGETT PARK MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
4 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
Meadowcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
3b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
WEDGEWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
116.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
The Carriage Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
28 to 31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
32 to 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
15 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
Woodlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
THE CARRIAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
20 to 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
Middle Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
The Lakeside

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
Lakeview

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
Woodlands Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
1 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
WEST AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
99.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
OAKHAMPTON COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
85.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
86.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
4 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
Foxwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
The Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
10 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
12 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
WEST COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
Landing Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
92.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
WETHERBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
Greystones

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
84.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
91.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
NORTH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
Red Lea

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
WESTWAYS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
Westways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
The Orangery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
Yew House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
WOODBOURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
Holly House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
TREE TOPS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
Greystones Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
HARLOW COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
7b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
Beech House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
Beech Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
The Hollies

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
89.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
Briarwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
Lime House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
Carr Head

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
LADY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
TUDOR LAWNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
BELGRAVIA GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
WEST AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
107.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
Terraces

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
109.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
Middle Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
115.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
The Carriage Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
New Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
Clock

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
Tower

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
PRINCES AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
GLEDHOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
WETHERBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
89.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
87.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
89.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
LADYWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
Model

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
BACK WETHERBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
91.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
ST CATHERINE'S WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
9



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Otley Road Car Park - Golden Acre Park

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0041

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Otley Rd Car Park - Golden Acre

21

P
age 51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
Footbridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
307

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
129.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
128.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
Golden House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
300

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
309

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
302

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
Marsh Beck

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
OTLEY ROAD



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Arthington Road Car Park - Golden Acre Park

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0042

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Arthington Rd Car Park - Golden Acre

22

P
age 52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
Clonmore Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
ARTHINGTON ROAD



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

York Gate Car Park - Otley Chevin

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0043

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Yorkgate Car Park - Otley Chevin

23

P
age 53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
Approach Light

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
Runway

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
Surprise

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
(Picnic Area)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
Yorkgate Quarry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
265.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
264.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
The Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
Beacon House Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
YORK GATE



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Surprise View Car Park - Otley Chevin

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0044

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Surprise View Car Park - Otley Chevin

24

P
age 54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
The Royalty

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
Boro Const

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
258.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
YORK GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
&

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
Surprise View



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

East Chevin Quarry Car Park - Otley Chevin

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0045

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

East Chevin Quarry Car Park

25

P
age 55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
157.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
Woodnook House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
169.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
East Chevin Quarry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
(dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
189.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
EAST CHEVIN ROAD



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Upper Shawfield Car Park - Otley Chevin

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0046

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Upper Shawfield Car Park - Otley Chevin

26

P
age 56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
Springfield Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
219.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
York Gate Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
EAST CHEVIN ROAD



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Lower Shawfield Car Park - Otley Chevin

1:1000@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0047

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Lower Shawfield Car Park - Otley Chevin

27

P
age 57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
Springfield Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
219.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
York Gate Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
EAST CHEVIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
EAST CHEVIN ROAD



Key
Site of Proposed Traffic
Regulation Order

Climate, Energy and Greenspaces
Hall Lane

Farnley
Leeds

LS12 5HA

Project

Title

Drawn Scale Date Checked

Drawing Number Revision
''You are not permitted to copy, sub licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties at anytime''

Revision
number Date Description

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Bike Track Car Park - Middleton Park

1:1500@A3 22.05.24 PC

TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0048

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery c Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Leeds City Council AC0000815564

01

1 22.05.24 Issue 1

DB
Do not scale. All dimensions to be checked on site.

This drawing is copyright.

A3

Bike Track Car Park - Middleton

28

P
age 58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
BODMIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
BODMIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
Middleton Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
Middleton Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
134.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
HELSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
236

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
232

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
HELSTON GARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
240

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
HELSTON CROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
390

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
Leeds Urban

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
RING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
141.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
BEESTON PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
Pipeline

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
HELSTON WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
(covered)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
Reservoir

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
139.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
Line

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
Bike Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
HELSTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
143.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
Padstow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
Helston Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
HELSTON WALK



 

EDCI Screening  Template updated January 2014 
   

   

1 

 
As a public authority we need to ensure that all our strategies, policies, service and 
functions, both current and proposed have given proper consideration to equality, 
diversity, cohesion and integration. 

 
A screening process can help judge relevance and provides a record of both the 
process and decision. Screening should be a short, sharp exercise that determines 
relevance for all new and revised strategies, policies, services and functions. 
Completed at the earliest opportunity it will help to determine: 
 

 the relevance of proposals and decisions to equality, diversity, cohesion and 
integration.   

 whether or not equality, diversity, cohesion and integration is being or has 
already been considered, and 

 whether or not it is necessary to carry out an impact assessment. 
 

Directorate:  Communities, Housing 
and Environment 

Service area:  Climate , Energy and Green 
Spaces 
 

Lead person:  Claire Hern 
 

Contact number:  3786002 

 

1. Title:  Car Park Charges Golden Acre Park, Middleton Park, Otley Chevin,  
Roundhay Park and Temple Newsam 
 

Is this a: 
 
     Strategy / Policy                    Service / Function                 Other 
                                                                                                                
 
 
If other, please specify 
 

 

2. Please provide a brief description of what you are screening 
 

 
The introduction of charges for car parking at the following parks: Golden Acre, 
Middleton, Otley Chevin, Roundhay and Temple Newsam.  
 
The aim of doing this is to raise funds to facilitate necessary maintenance and 
improvement works to the car parks at those sites and encourage visitors to travel to 
parks on foot, bike and public transport to help reduce the impact of driving on the 
climate emergency and air pollution in the city. 
 

 

Equality, Diversity, Cohesion and 
Integration (EDCI) screening 

 x  

Page 59



 

EDCI Screening  Template updated January 2014 
   

   

2 

 
 

3. Relevance to equality, diversity, cohesion and integration 
All the council’s strategies and policies, service and functions affect service users, 
employees or the wider community – city wide or more local. These will also have a 
greater or lesser relevance to equality, diversity, cohesion and integration.   
 
The following questions will help you to identify how relevant your proposals are. 
 
When considering these questions think about age, carers, disability, gender 
reassignment, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. Also those areas that 
impact on or relate to equality: tackling poverty and improving health and well-being. 
 

Questions Yes No 

Is there an existing or likely differential impact for the different 
equality characteristics?  

x  

Have there been or likely to be any public concerns about the 
policy or proposal? 

x  

Could the proposal affect how our services, commissioning or 
procurement activities are organised, provided, located and by 
whom? 

 x 

Could the proposal affect our workforce or employment 
practices? 

 x 

Does the proposal involve or will it have an impact on 

 Eliminating unlawful discrimination, victimisation and 
harassment 

 Advancing equality of opportunity 

 Fostering good relations 

x  

 
If you have answered no to the questions above please complete sections 6 and 7 
 
If you have answered yes to any of the above and; 

 Believe you have already considered the impact on equality, diversity, 
cohesion and integration within your proposal please go to section 4. 

 Are not already considering the impact on equality, diversity, cohesion and 
integration within your proposal please go to section 5. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 60



 

EDCI Screening  Template updated January 2014 
   

   

3 

 
 

4. Considering the impact on equality, diversity, cohesion and integration 
 

If you can demonstrate you have considered how your proposals impact on equality, 
diversity, cohesion and integration you have carried out an impact assessment.  
 
Please provide specific details for all three areas below (use the prompts for guidance). 

 How have you considered equality, diversity, cohesion and integration? 
(think about the scope of the proposal, who is likely to be affected, equality related 
information, gaps in information and plans to address, consultation and engagement 
activities (taken place or planned) with those likely to be affected) 
 
The consultation for Golden Acre and Otley Chevin commenced on Wednesday 11 
October and ended on Sunday 5 November. Posters were displayed at both sites 
containing details of how to respond with paper copies made available at the café at 
Golden Acre and at local libraries and links to the survey widely shared on social media. 
Overall, 4,493 people completed the survey for Golden Acre Park and 2,964 for Otley 
Chevin Forest Park.  
 
The consultation for Middleton Park, Roundhay Park and Temple Newsam commenced 
on Friday 22 December and ended on Sunday 21 January. Posters were displayed at 
each site containing details of how to respond with paper copies made available on site 
and links to the survey widely shared on social media. Overall, 6,585 responses were 
received for Middleton Park, 3,126 for Roundhay Park and 2,398 for Temple Newsam. 
 
EDI analysis undertaken in relation to the car parking charges demonstrated that: 

 Older people are less likely to use the car parks and less likely to disagree 
 Disabled people are no more likely to use the car parks than others and less likely 

to disagree 
 Carers are slightly more likely to use the car parks and slightly more likely to 

disagree 
 Females are slightly more likely to use the car parks and more likely to disagree 
 Although there were some differences within different ethnic groups, none were 

statistically significant. 

Analysis of Census deprivation data, which is a classification of four types of deprivation; 
employment, education, health and disability, and household overcrowding, suggests that 
the following wards in Leeds have the highest proportion of deprivation affected by at 
least two of these factors; Gipton & Harehills, Burmantofts & Richmond Hill, Killingbeck & 
Seacroft, Middleton Park and Armley Park. See the comparison table below showing the 
proportion of households in these wards who do not have access to a car or van.   
 

Ward Most deprived (affected 
by at least of the above 
factors) 

Proportion of households who 
do not have access to a car 
or van 

Gipton & Harehills 31.3% 47.6% 

Burmantofts & Richmond 
Hill 

29.7% 52% 

Page 61



 

EDCI Screening  Template updated January 2014 
   

   

4 

Killingbeck & Seacroft 29.4% 37.1% 

Middleton Park 26.7% 35.3% 

Armley  25.5% 42.3% 

 
As the percentage of those who do not have access to a car is higher than the 
percentage of most deprived in each area, it is reasonable to determine that those living 
in greatest deprivation do not own a car and will therefore not be the ones impacted by 
the introduction of car parking charges. 
 
Encouraging people to use public transport or to walk or cycle to our city parks will 
provide air quality benefits. From the Environment Agency’s State of the Environment, 
Sep 2020 report: Longterm exposure to air pollution has been associated with dementia, 
heart disease, stroke and some cancers. Particulate matter and NO2 alone have been 
estimated to have health costs of around £22.6 billion every year. Poor health associated 
with, or exacerbated by, air pollution leads to time off work and reduced productivity. 
Illness associated with air pollution affects children’s education and can lead to fewer 
employment options in adult life. Inequalities in environmental quality and accessibility all 
contribute to health inequalities in England. The poorest people often live and work in the 
most polluted environments. They also have higher rates of underlying health conditions 
that may make them more vulnerable to the effects of pollution. 
 
Internet research shows there is no conclusion or steer from the Government over the 
use and acceptance of cash other than it is not a legal right to protect the use of cash, 
however from a Parking perspective it is still in legislation that a penalty charge notice 
(PCN (parking fine)) has to have a system in place to allow for the customer to pay for 
their PCN via cash. The national audit office produced a report on the 18th September 
2020 titled ‘The production and distribution of cash’ that showed there is a significant 
decline in cash where the opening line into the conclusion of the report was “The 
declining use of cash is placing increasing pressure on the sustainability of the 
infrastructure for producing and distributing cash.”  
 
The increasing costs of handling cash needs to be considered alongside access to bank 
cards and smart phones. According to figures from the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA) 
published in August 2023, 2.1% of the country’s adult population do not have access to a 
bank account. 4% of people do not have a smart phone. It is proposed that the parking 
machines will not accept cash payments, due to the risk of vandalism occurring to the 
machines. A recent study of how payments are made to other LCC machines across the 
city shows that only 15% of users chose to pay with cash, even though in some cases 
cash is cheaper than paying by card or app. 
 
 

 Key findings 
(think about any potential positive and negative impact on different equality 
characteristics, potential to promote strong and positive relationships between groups, 
potential to bring groups/communities into increased contact with each other, perception 
that the proposal could benefit one group at the expense of another) 
 

 Charging for car parking could negatively impact on people with disabilities who 

are reliant on cars for travel 

Page 62



 

EDCI Screening  Template updated January 2014 
   

   

5 

 

 An initial assessment of existing car parking facilities has been made and some 

car parking provision is currently unmarked, poorly surfaced, lacks directional and 

information signage and often does not maximise use of the available space 

 

 Disproportionate impact on residents on lower incomes who may feel unable to 

visit the specific parks if they have to pay for parking 

 

 To avoid the problem of vandalism, the parking ticket machines will not have an 

option to purchase tickets using cash and will only accept payments using a bank 

card or a parking app. This could cause an issue for people who do not have 

access to a bank account or a compatible mobile phone. It has been flagged that 

there is a potential that this could disproportionately impact on the elderly.  

 

 Female employees working within businesses that use the car parks and that 

operate after dark may choose to not use the car park due to the cost and 

therefore have to walk further and feel more vulnerable  

 

 Evidence shows that poor air quality disproportionately impacts certain vulnerable 

groups such as children, the elderly, people with underlying health conditions and 

pregnant women. Therefore, encouraging people to travel by alternative means to 

the car provides a positive impact to these groups. 

 
 

 Actions 
(think about how you will promote positive impact and remove/ reduce negative impact) 
 

 A blanket charge for all users could negatively impact disabled people who rely on 

a car to access the sites so, as part of the proposed scheme, we intend to ensure 

sufficient disabled parking bays are available in each car park and exempt blue 

badge holders from the proposed charges.  

 

 Investment into the car parks will help to make them more welcoming, safer and 

more accessible for all, especially disabled and elderly visitors and families with 

young children though better signage, more disabled spaces, clearer walking 

routes and more even/level surfaces. The planned investment in the car parks 

funded by the charges will enable us to bring them up to the British Standard BS 

8300-1:2018 which covers the “Design of an accessible and inclusive built 

environment” and brings together elements of the current “Part M” building 

regulations and the Equality Act 2010 which now encompasses the Disability 

Discrimination Act, Sex discrimination and Race Relations Acts.  

 

 The proposal could also potentially have a disproportionate impact on residents on 

lower incomes who may feel unable to visit the parks if they have to pay for 

parking. However, evidence suggests that people on the lowest incomes in society 

are unlikely to own and run a car so the charges would not impact them. In 

Page 63



 

EDCI Screening  Template updated January 2014 
   

   

6 

addition, the charges proposed are very modest (and comparable to the cost of a 

return bus ticket in the city) to mitigate the potential problem of reducing access to 

the parks for people on lower incomes.  It should also be noted that parking at 

local community parks with car parks is not part of this scheme and will remain 

free. 

 

 Car park improvements will also include the addition of bike stands to encourage 

people to cycle to parks for the benefits of cycling for health and the environment.  

In addition, we will look into the possibility of linking the parks into the Beryl Bikes 

initiative for those who don’t have access to their own bike as part of this scheme 

 

 For members of the public who do not have a bank account, monthly and annual 

parking tickets will be available to purchase from park shops using cash (or a bank 

card). The parking tickets can then used at any of the parks’ sites. 

 

 It has been noted that mobile phone signal may fluctuate across the city depending 

on the network and area. We are in contact with network providers to try and 

improve the signal across the city and offer options to pay that do not require a 

mobile phone or signal, such as making payments at the nearest Paypoint 

location. Signal loss will not be accepted to appeal a PCN unless there are other 

extenuating circumstances. For example, mobility or breathing issues which may 

impact the customer’s ability to reach Paypoint locations would be considered, 

however proof would be required when lodging an appeal.  

 

 Lower income workers, especially females, in non-Council businesses based in 

parks (e.g. cafes) may avoid the car parks if charges are implemented to save on 

costs. This could lead to them having to walk through parks in the dark at times 

(e.g. in winter) to get to their cars which has raised concerns about safety. The 

charges will only apply up to 8pm. The charges are proposed to be set at 

affordable levels (£1 for 2 hours, £2.50 for up to 4 hours, £4 for all day and £80 for 

an annual permit, which is the equivalent of £1.50 per week) We will investigate 

allowing the relevant businesses to purchase passes that can be transferred 

between employees when at work to help mitigate this risk. 

 

 Post implementation the service will continue to listen to feedback on the scheme, 

especially from those with protected characteristics. 

 
 

 
 
 

5.  If you are not already considering the impact on equality, diversity, cohesion and 
integration you will need to carry out an impact assessment. 
 

Date to scope and plan your impact assessment: 
 

 

Page 64



 

EDCI Screening  Template updated January 2014 
   

   

7 

Date to complete your impact assessment 
 

 

Lead person for your impact assessment 
(Include name and job title) 

 

 
 

6. Governance, ownership and approval 
Please state here who has approved the actions and outcomes of the screening 

Name Job title Date 

Polly Cook 
 

Chief Officer Climate, 
Energy and Green Spaces 

13 May 2024 

Date screening completed  
 

 

7. Publishing 

Though all key decisions are required to give due regard to equality the council only 
publishes those related to Executive Board, Full Council, Key Delegated Decisions or 
a Significant Operational Decision.  
 

A copy of this equality screening should be attached as an appendix to the decision 
making report:  

 Governance Services will publish those relating to Executive Board and Full 
Council. 

 The appropriate directorate will publish those relating to Delegated Decisions and 
Significant Operational Decisions.  

 A copy of all other equality screenings that are not to be published should be sent 
to equalityteam@leeds.gov.uk for record. 

 

Complete the appropriate section below with the date the report and attached screening 
was sent: 

For Executive Board or Full Council – sent to 
Governance Services  
 

Date sent: 

For Delegated Decisions or Significant Operational 
Decisions – sent to appropriate Directorate 
 

Date sent: 
 
 

All other decisions – sent to  
equalityteam@leeds.gov.uk 
 

Date sent: 

 
 
 

Page 65

mailto:equalityteam@leeds.gov.uk
mailto:equalityteam@leeds.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Call In Briefing Paper
	7 Car Park Charges - Golden Acre Park, Middleton Park, Roundhay Park, Otley Chevin and Temple Newsam
	Item 7 - Appendix A - Receipted Call In Request Form
	Item 7 - Appendix B - Delegated Decision Notice
	Item 7 - Appendix C - Decision Report
	Appendix 1 - Car Park Locations.pdf
	Appendices
	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0021 Location Plan Rndhay Golf
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Rndhay Golf


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0022 Location Plan Tmple Relief CP
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Tmple Relief CP


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0023 Location Plan Tmple Event CP
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Tmple Event CP


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0024 Location Plan Tmple Event Field
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Tmple Event Field


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0025 Location Plan Tmple Gate Lodge
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Tmple Gate Lodge


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0026 Location Plan Tmple Whitehead
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Tmple Whitehead


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0027 Location Plan Tmple Rose Gdn
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Tmple Rose Gdn


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0028 Location Plan Tmple Main
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Tmple Main


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0029 Location Plan Tmple House
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Tmple House


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0030 Location Plan Tmple Elm  1of 2
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Tmple Elm  1of 2


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0031 Location Plan Tmple Elm  2of 2
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Tmple Elm  2of 2


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0032 Location Plan Rndhay Oak
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Rndhay Oak


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0033 Location Plan Rndhay Tram
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Rndhay Tram


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0034 Location Plan Tmple Golf
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Tmple Golf


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0035 Location Plan Rndhay Mansion Ln
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Rndhay Mansion Ln


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0036 Location Plan Rndhay Mansion CP
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Rndhay Mansion CP


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0037 Location Plan Rndhay Lake
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Rndhay Lake


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0038 Location Plan Rndhay Wetherby Rd
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Rndhay Wetherby Rd


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0039 Location Plan Soldiers Field West
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A2 Soldiers Field West


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0040 Location Plan Soldiers Field East
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A2 Soldiers Field East


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0041 Location Plan Gacre Otley Rd
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Gacre Otley Rd


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0042 Location Plan Gacre Arthington
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Gacre Arthington


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0043 Location Plan Chevin YorkG
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Chevin YorkG


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0044 Location Plan Chevin SupView
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Chevin SupView


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0045 Location Plan Chevin EastQuarry
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Chevin EastQuarry


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0046 Location Plan Chevin UpperShaw
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Chevin UpperShaw


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0047 Location Plan Chevin LowerShaw
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Chevin LowerShaw


	TLD2033-LCC-V1-XX-DR-L-0048 Location Plan Middleton Bike
	Sheets and Views
	Location Plans All TROv3-A3 Middleton Bike








